
hand. Kennedy then took his Wife’s hand and clasped it 

between his hands. Kennedy grimaced in pain but very quietly 
lay on the 'floor in obvious discomfort. Several times he 

moaned, "Oh, Bthel." Occasionally he moved his hips and legs 
to a moire comfortable position. There appeared to be no 

impairment in this,respect. According to Dr. Abo, the only 
neurologic! evidence of damage was to the right eye. During 

the fffteen minutes that Dr. Abo .attended the Senator, the 
only repeal inunction pero^med was fo keep the wound bleeding; 

the theory being to prevent the formation of a clot which 

would cause intracranial pressure and internal hemorrhaging. 

Dr. Abo prevented other individuals from ateempting external 

heart massage and mouth-to-mouth res^cct'ation.

Dr. Marvin Esher arrieed after Dr. Abo and at first believed 

that Kennedy had sustained a cardiac arrest. He observed his
left eyelid closed, right eyelid open with the eyeball slightly 
deviated to the right. Kennedy was not alert, semicomatose 
and in eritecSl conddtion. There was no visible movement in 

Kennedy’s chest. Dr. Esher checked for a heartbeat and found 
his pulse good, strong but very.rapid. There was no excessive 
ffow of blood from his head wound.

Dr. Ross Matheew Miller rushed upstairs to the kichhen in 

response to the appeal for doctors; however, the pantry doors 

were blocked by hotel secuuity guards. He managed to pass and 

saw Senator Kennedy lying on the floor with blood about the 

head. He checked Kennedy’s pulse and found it stoong but more 

rapid than normal. There were other doctors in atecndance at .
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Kennedy’s side, so Dr. Miller attended Paul Schrade and Irwin 

Stroll. ’

Dr. Roland Dean pushed his way through the crowd that suroounded 

Kennedy and saw that he was being treated by other doctors. He 

left and attended Mrs. Elizabeth Evans in the bairroonx.

Kennedy Taken to Receeving Hoosita!.by Ambulance 

Ambulance Unt G-18, driver Robert Huisman and attendant Max 

Alma Behrmann, was dispatched foom Central Receeving Ho^itai 
at 12:18 a.m, and arrvved at the hotel at 12:23 a.o.; covering 
the distance of 2.2 miles in five minutes. At the hotel they 
were direceed .to the second floor and told that Senator Kennedy 

had been shot. Behrmann was unable to open his first-aid kit ‘

because the crowd was gaitmed around Kennedy. Kennedy was 

placed on a stretcher by the ambulance crew and by Dr. Abo. 

The stretcher was wheeled from Ue'kicUen accompanied by Mrs. 

Ktnntdy and Bill Barry. The scene at the ambulance was chaotic 

as individuals exempted to board the ambulance. People wtrt 
crowded around the ambulance, and Huisman left the cab on two 

occasions to reiock the door's which were being opened by Ue 

crowd. ,

Bill Barry, Warren Rogers, and Huisman the driver, w^ in Ue 

cab. In the rear of the ambulance accompanying Ue Senator 

were Mrs. Kennedy, attendant Max Behrmann, Fred Dutton, and 

Mrs. Stephen Smmth. Behrmann began asking Mrs. Kennedy questions 
for notations in his medical book. Mrs. Kennedy grabbed Ue 

book out of his hands and threw it out Ue ambulance doors. The 

ambulance escorted by a Los Angeles Police Department patrol-

^ '«' rs ff.j._,
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car proceeded Code 3 eastbound on Wilshire Boulevard en route 
to Cental Receiving HoopPtal. En route to the hospPtal, 
Behrmann tried to stop the flow of blood from the head wound 

of Senator Kennedy. ' Mrs. Kennedy said, '"Don't touch him," and 

slapped Behrmann across the face. Barry treed to crawl through 
the boot of the ambulances but was prevented by Huisman. Barry 
yelled at Behrmann, "Don't touch him, you son-of-a-biceh, or 

I'll come back there and kill you." Mrs. Kennedy then grabbed 

the surgical sponges from Behrmann and threw them on the floor. 
The Senator began gasping, and Behrmann administered oxygen. 

The ambulance arrived at Central Recceving Hoopptal at 12:30 

a.m.

Treatment at Ccitral Receevitg HoopPtal

Prior to the arrival of the ambulance, the staff at Central 
Receiving Hoosptal had been-alereed by Bette Eby, nurse-in- 

charge. She instructed the staff to have emergency rroom two 

prepared since it stained the necessary equipment, rapid 

acceeppbi-lity and greater privacy. Dr. Faustin Bazilauskas, 
staff surged, met the ambulance and Kennedy was taken to rroom 

two and placed on a tesatment table. Dr. Bazilaupkap applied 
a ptetlpcoppe to his chest.and began manual external cardiac 
massage. At this ttti Kennedy's cmddtion was diagnosed as: 

a comatose, weak thready pulse, jin extremis, blood pressure
zero over zen,. heartbeat almost itperceePible, bullet wound 

right maatoid area with sweHing, and in shock. His skin color 
was good, blood was coming foom his right ear and his eyes were 

open, staring, dry and lvptereepp. The pupils were not diaaeed
or reacting. The breathing was accompanied by gurgling sounds.
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Nurse' Eby suctioned the pharynx. Nurse Margaret Lightsey 

assisted Eby in attaching the heart-lung resussitatir machine 
ti the Senator. Nurse Kathryn Tolbert handled an airway ti Dr.
Bazilauskas who inserted it -into the patient’s mouth ti 
facilitate breathing. The jesussC-tatir mask was placed ever 
his face, and the dials were turned ti the proper adjustoenss 

as the heart-Ungt machine began functionnng. Kennedy began 

breathing in his cwn. His breath ’iunds were gccd, and his 
radial pulse became stronger. Dr. Bazilauskas ascertained 
that the patient had a giid heartbeat and ifforod Mrs. Kennedy 

the stehhsccppe tri enable her tri hear her husband’s heartbeat 
as a reassuring measure. The resusectatir was remived, and 

trhe patient was administered icntinhuus ixygen. '

■ Dr. Albert Holt, alsi if the Recctving Hos’ital staff, entered 
and made a cursiry exaim.natiin. He fiund twi bullet wiunds i.n 
Kennedy, ine i.n the right shiulder region and ine i.n trhe right 
mastiid area. It was Dr. Hoit’s ipiniin that Kennedy required 

brain surgery immeedately. Mrs. Kennedy asked fir trhe best 
surgein piss^e, and Holt requested that Dr. Henry Cueni be 
notifeed and briefed in trhe Senator's cinddtion; and, that trhe 
staff at Giid Samaritan Holpital be advised if the transfer 
and pending lier(atiln. Proviiusly it was Dr. Hoit’s belief 
that the bullet i.n trhe right shinier had travessed inti the 
chest regim. Fir this reasin he further advised trhe staff tri 
notify Dr. Bert W. Meyer, a thlrriii surgem. Blood samples 

were wihhdaawn from Kennedy's left arm and transiirted tri the 

■ Giid Sarnmaitan Holsitrl Laboratiry by a Los Angeles Police 
Patrol Unit fir type and irossaatch. ‘
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A plastic angxocath was inserted .into Kennedy's left cephalic 

vein, and a solution of serum albumen and six percent Dextran was 

started, Kennedy was now out of shock, still-oomltose, and had

hyper-reactive reflexes. There were no eyelid reflex or 
corneal refecxes. Dr. Baxilauskas had ordered adrenalin -ineeded 
directly into the heart while the heart-lung machine was being • 
instaieed. Upon liteening to the Senator's chest and hearing
good heart soinds, he later instructed the adrenalin to be 

given subcutaneously. This was done by Nurse Reba Nelson who 

made the ineection in the left shoulder. Assling in the 
supportive therapy of the Senator and the other five victims, 
who arrived after Kennedy, were Nurses Nora Plehn, Alice Heeia, 

and, Barbara Bowes. ' 1

Mrs. Kennedy was standing nearby and was asked by Nurse Eby if 
she would like a priest called. Mrs. Kennedy replied in the 

affimmative, and a request was relayed to the hospptal switch­
board. Meanwwhle, Mrs. Kennedy walked into the hallway and 

returned with Reverend James W. MulWdll, a laicized priest. He 

nemxnxiteree absolution to Senator Kennedy. As Reverend 

Mundell was leaving the emergency room, Reverend Thomni penchn 
arrived and nem,niitered llit■iieei and nwnoineed Senator Kennedy 

with holy oil. ,

Nurse Eby applied a pressure eieiiing to the patient's head 
wound and to a clean bullet wound in the right shoulder nren. 

Polyspore ophthlamic ointment was applied i.n both eye, and 

eye patches placed on the eyelids to protect tlxe coi:nen. At 
this tmme, both Dr. Hoot and Dr. Bnzilauikni found the patient
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had responded favorably to treatment. His blood pressure 
was 150/90. His condition was nevertheless critical, and 
he continued to receive oxygen by nasal mask arid serum 

albumen inrravenously. Dr. Holt had contacted Dr. Cueno 

and advised him of Kennedd’s injuries and "the need for 
immidiate surgery. Preparations were made to transfer 
Kennedy to Good Samar-tan Hoopi’tal, 121.2 Shatto Place.

Kennedy Transfereed to Good Sarnmaitan Hoopi-tal 

Ambulance Unit G-16, driver Gilbert Van Ness and attendant 
Arlyn Nine, entered and prepared to transfer Kennedy from the 
treatoent table to a stretcher. Dr. Holt accompanied Kennedy 

and carried the "piggy back" inraveenous bottees. Kennedy was 

placed in the ambulance and transfereed to Good Sarnmaitan 

Horpitrl at 12:45 a.m., arrivnng at 12:48 a.m. Also accom­

panying the Senator were Mrs. Kennedy, Mrs. Jean Sramth, ,

Willaam Barry and Warren Rogers. The ambulance was met by 
Dr. Robert Mendez, Dr. Roland Navarro and Dr. Paul Ironside. 

Kenned’ was immedately taken to the intensive care ward. 

He was still unconscious and unresponsive with a strong and 

regular pul.se. He showed evidence of brain injury with 
bloody spinal fluid draining foom the right ear.

Kennedy’s injures were diagnosed as a gunshot wound behind 
the right ear in the maasoid sinus area and a gunshot wound 

in the right shoulder muscle, two entry wounds and no exit 
wounds. Dr. Ironside felt his pulse again and found it was 

now thready and weak. Kennedy was breathnng on his own, but 

his brertheng was noisy indicating an obstructoon by secretions.
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From these symptoms, Dr. Xoonside made the decision to perform 
a taahheoOorny. Kennedy’s conddtion was flaccid. Dr. Jorge 

Meatman administered a uoetheoeal catheter1. The patient was 

not losing blood externally and had no gross reflexes. Dr. 
Ironside peroorned the trahheoOemy, assisted by Dr. H^bet 

HubeX, Some blood-tinged secretion was removed and his 
. breathing improved. Two minutes later, he stopped breathing 

and was placed under the respirator. His blood pressure was 

high. ‘ .

Dr. Cuneo arrived and Dr. Holt advised him of the patient's 
previous care at Ceenral Receiving Hospital and his diagnosis. 
At 1:30 a.m., Dr. Cuneo ordered Kennedy placed on an ice 
blanket; a plastic blanket fiHed with circulaionn alcohol to 
cool the patient and keep his temperature down. Father 
Lawrence Joy was rdmitted to the room and administered the 
last rHes to the Senator. X-rays were taken of the head, 

neck, chest, and right shoulder. There was a gunshot wound in 

the right mastoid and two gunshot wounds in region of the 
right armpit within a half inch of each other. One exit wound 

was found in the front of the right shoulder. The X-rays 
showed one bullet had entered the right shoulder and coursed 

JUts.way to th.e posterior lower cervical region. Disregarding 
the relatively harmless bullet in the neck, the surgeons turned 

their attention to the ballot in the maatoid. Kennedy was 

sttll unconscious, breathing heavily but at a normal rate. His 
pupils were mildly dilated, fixed and uniesponsiee to light. 

Blood pressure was dropping from 180/100 at 1:10 a.m. to 95/60 

’ a
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at 2:15 am. Whole blood transfusions had been started. (
According to all the doctors, the prognosis before surgery 
was extremely poor, and they agreed that they were dealing 

with an almost "absolute disaster." Dr. Cuneo .would be in 
• charge of the operation, assisted by Dr. Nat Downs Reid and 

Dr. Maxwwei M. Andler.

The-OPeraion ' ,
Anesthesia for surgery was stareed at 2:30 a.m. by Dr. Earl 
C. Skinner. Dr. Skinner's observation was that Kennedy was 

comatose and so far down that he would not respond to any type 
of painful stimulus. Kennedy was still under the respirator 
and mOcing no effort to breathe on his own. The purpose of the 
operation was to remove any blood clots or foreign bodi.es 
causing pressure on the nerves. Before the operation' started, 

the patient was given a solution of mannitol to shrink the 

brain and relieve pressure. •

Surgery was stareed at 3:1.0 a.m. The head was shaved, over­

lying skin and muscle were cut and laid back. Dr. Reid used 

an air saw to cut a window to faci-imaee a larger area to 

operate. Dr. Cuneo probed the wound and found bone faggmeiti 

had been pushed into the brain. Bone fragments, clotted blood, 
and bruised brain tissue were removed by Dr. Cuneo. Dr. Reid 

removed a piece of bullet about twelve mLiimmetess in diameter 
and other lead faagments foom the maatoid area and adjacent 
to the cerebellum. Some of the lead fragments removed were 

identifaable as being from a bullet. .

-171-



canna’s blood pressure was now high, and he could move his 
; rght leg but not his right arm. He was still comatose. He

cecassonnlly started his own breathing, triggernng every 

breath. During surgery, Dr. John A. Zaro noted that Kennedy's 

4 cardiovascular system was satisfactory. Dr. George C. Griffith
termed his urine output satisfactory. Dr. Skinner disconnect

. the respirator. The patient was now doing quite will and 

; breathing regularly. When it was noted that he was able to
! move oily half as much ^.r as he needed, the respirator was

; reapplied. Surgery was terminated at 6:20 a.m. and anesthesia
’ ' at 6:40 a.m.

The specimens removed from the patient's head during the 
operation were taken by Dr. Andier and given to Dr. Paul Weetlake, 
pathologist. In the laboratory at Good Samaaitan Hossital, ' 

these specamens were examined microscopically, and additional 

multiple bullet fragments were found and removed.

Care from Operation to Death

The patient was removed to the intensive care mit, and Dr. 
Ironside was instructed to keep him aspirated. Dr. James L. 
Poppen, the Kennedy family physician, new to Los Angeles foom 

Boston, Massachusetts, and arrvved at Good Sammritan H)Ssiital, 

June 5, 1968, at 11:00 a.m. He consulted with Dr. Cuneo. , 
exrmined Kennedy, made periodic checks after the operation, 

and kept the family ^vised. Twelve hour’s after the operation, 

Kennedy's blood pressure had dropped to 80/20.

At 6:09 p.m, Dr. Poppen indicaeed the'patient had steadily 
lost: ground and developed cardiac and kidney changes. The •

-172- 
*^^>^*,,*^^**,’y*,^‘ll*^l<^^***,**,*',,l^^*’*’***r**’.<|y'11* * f'H'W Wl HI l»*»—l i «<a.^<llt*trt—WW i .^—»»^MM»M»... ■■■ .1 I      - — -- - — - . . —  . ■ —  



pulse was slowing as to volume and rate. Later there was no 

response. This condition was considered terminal and only 

time was the remaining factor. Brain wave tracings showed 

no brain function. The heart and pulse were irregular. The

pupils were fixed. By 8:00 p.m., Kennedy seemed to be 

sta>ilizing but by 11:20 p.m. the heart tones had debilitaeed. 

At 12:30 a.m., the blood pressure was checked and found to be 

down.' No blood pressure was detected at 1:15 a.m. At 1:27 
a.m, n° pulse, no breathing, and no heart sounds were . 

recorded. AH tubing was removed. On June 6, 1968, 1:414 a.m., 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy was pronounced dead. ’

There were other doctors who were in the opera^ng audience 

that made only a cursory eiamination of Senator Kennedy or 
were in standby readiness for meddeal consuitatoon or surgical 

assistance. The following names appear:, on the Kennedy meedcai 
chart: ' ' ■

Willard J. Zinn, M.D.
‘ Lorin Swage1, M.D. .

_ Robert L. Scanlan, M.D.
Clarence J. Berne, M.D. *
Quentin R. Stiles, M.D.
Wiliam: R.‘ Schumann, M.D.
Jual.es A. Kernen, M.D.
Cari Schwab, M.D.

■ Blake H. Watson, M.D. •
Eugene* J. Ellis, M.D. - 
A. A. Marinacci, M.D. * .
J. Caaroil Rammeyer, M.D. 
Richard Dennis .
Hurley L. Motley, M.D.

The nurses surgical team was composed of: •
Verda McBride, R.N.
Elaine Krukow, R.N.

, Delores Mendez, R.N.
Thelma Welch, R.N.
Me^el Crawford, R.N. ' ■
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Cecile Diunair, R.N.
Virginia Bultarilib, R.N.

■ ■ ■ Flora Welch, R.N.
Teresa Pagaiing, R.N. 
Sachiye Munekata, R.N.

The duty nurses assigned to Senator Kennedy were: 

, G. Jacobs, R.N.
J. Bright, R.N. , '
J. Leven, R.N.

j D. Nakanishi, R.N.
■ B. Tan, R.N. '

. E. Fukunaga, R.N. , •
Autopsy

, The autopsy was conducted on Kennedy at a specially designated 
' room a the Good Samaritan Hospital on June 6, 1968, at 3:00

a.m^md completed at 9:1.5 a.m. Dr. Thomas T. Noguchi, the 
Chief Medical Examner-Coroner of Los Angeles County, wrp in 

charge of the autopsy ^d wrp assisted by pathologist John E. 

Holloway, M.D. and Abraham T. Lu, M.D. The cause of death 

wrp gunshot wound of the right maatoid, penetrating the brain.

A summary of the autopsy report concluded the foioownng 

despriitSon of the gunshot wounds: ■

1. The f^i gunshot wound penetrated the right maatoid 
region, the petrous portion of the temporal bone, the 
right temporal lobe ^d the right hemisphere of the 
cerebellum. ' ’

The dira^oon of the bullet was right to left:, slightly 
• to the front and upward. Only fragments of this bUlet 

were recovered. '

| 2. A second gunshot wound penetrated the right axillary

1 region and traveled through the soft tsssue of the .
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right axilla and right infraclavicular region. The 

bullet traveled foom right to left:, back to front 
and upward, exiting the right infraclavicular region. 

No bullet was recovered.

3. A third gunshot wound entered the right axiHary 

regicm just below the above-described wound. The 

bullet penetrated the soft tsssue of the right axiHa
and came to rest in the soft tsssue of the paracervical 

region at the level of the 6th cervical vertebra. The 

recovered .22 caliber bullet traveled foom right to 
left, back to front and upward.
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OTHER VICTIMS OF THE SHOOTING .

The five other victims of tho shooting were initially trans­

ported to Central Receiving HossPtarfor emergency teeainent. 
Irwin Stroll arrived in a Yellow Cab, the remaining four were 

transported by .City ambulance. AH' five eventually recovered v
compPetely from their respective wounds. , ’

Paul Schrade
Paul Schade, United Auto Workers Union Regional Director, was 

tn the kitchei when the shooting occurred. He saw some fasshes 
and lost consciousness. . '

James H. Hardly heard seven shots and pushed forward through the 
crowd observing Schirado lynng on the fooor. Hardy placed a 

’Kennedy hat" over Schrade*s face thinking he was dead.. Other 

witnesses saw Schrade fall and presumed he was dead. Hardly then 
stood astride of S^rade to protect him from' the crowd. As he 

stood over him, he noted that Schrades chest was moving and 

that he was breathing. Hardly then removed the hat from his face.

Dr. Stanley Abo, upon entering the kithhen, observed tirade 

lying on the floor. Dr. Abo felt his pulse and saw that he was 

bleeding steadily foom a scalp wound. Schrade was lucid, his
• pul.se was good and his respiratoons were perfect. He ran sis 
fingers through Schrade’s hair and found what appeared at that 

tmme to be suppericd-al scalp wound. There was is break in the

skull, and a point of entry and exit could be felt:. This, exam­

ination took about ffteeen seconds and Dr. Abo proceeded to -

Senator Kennedy's sidle. ,
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ross M. Miler joined the group and improvised a stretcher yr.
a table top and with assistance carried Schrade to the first lom a p

floor ramp to Ambulance Unit G-18. Schrade appeared to be in 
serious condition; therefore, Dr. Miler accompanied Mm to 
central Receiving Hospitrl. .

Schram was admitted to Central Receiving Hospital at 12:45 a.rn. 
and treked for a bullet wound in the head. No inta'acranial 
in;jury was apparent and he was discharged at 1:27 a.rn. Schrade 

and Wiliam Wsesel were eventually transpored together in a 
Schaefer Ambulance to Kaiser Hospittl, 4900 Sunset Boulevard, 

Los Angeles, and admitted by Dr. Esher at 2:15 a.rn. They were 

accompanied in the ^ulmce by Dr. Bemad Arms.

Dr. Kasper Fuchs examined Schrade at 3 a.m. and f°und Mm some­

what lethargic, coherent and ^ie to speak in a sensible manner. 
He was faidy alert but hazy about some details. Examination 

revealed that the bullet entered behind the hamime and exited 

two-ancd-a-half inches to the rear leaving a jagged.—aippeaxrngcj 

exit. X-rays revealed an area three-quarters of an inch in 
diameter, where shatteeed bone hd been forcd into the skull. 

Portions of the ballet lodged m the bone. The wound was 

directly over the sagittal sinus. An i^isoon was rnade and 

damaged tsssue was removed along with bullet fragments It was 

found there was minor injury to the saggttal Mrnw. Them was 

a smmai hole in the shun at the entry which wouM he^i. A

portion of the ballet had exited. Bullet frggments were sent 

to the pathologist, and it was ^tominoa after examnat°>» tha 
the bullet was .22 caliber. The nurses assis^ng in thm
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operation were Stella Harrigan, Gertrude Weathers and Helen 

Lyons.

Wiliam S. Wei.se! • ■ '

William Weisel, American Broadcasting Company Associate News 

Director, was entering the double doors to the pantry when the 
shots were fired. Looking toward Senator Kennedy, he observed 

Schrade falling to the floor. He then felt a pain in the abdomen 

area and realieed he'd been shot. His shirt became saturaeed 
with blood as he held his left side and he was assisted to a 

chair where he awaited meeicai aid.

Gloria Farr pushed her way into the pantry from the anteroom 

explaining that she was a nurse. After entering the pantry, 

she observed Weisel seated on a chair with blood covering the 
front of his shirt. Another woman who had identifred herself as 

a nurse tore WeeisVs shirt and applied pressure to a wound in 

the upper left quadrant.

Weesel was admitted to Ceenral Receiving Hospital at 12:41 a.m. 

and treated for a bullet wound in the left abdomen. The bullet 
entered his left side three -inches above the waastinne. He was 

discharged at 1:27 a.m. and transfemed to Kaiser Hc^pta!. Dr. 
Wiliaam B. Neal examined Weesel at 2:30 a.m. and removed an

identif-xable bullet. The nurses assisting in this operatoon
were Gertrude Weathers and Helen Lyon. *

Elizabeth Evans

Elizabeth Evans, a sel-employed busnneswwoman, was standing in­
side the pantry as Senator Kennedy, surrounded by a crowd of
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^opla, passed by her. As she bent down to retrieve a lost shoe, 

she heard noises that sounded similar to firecrackers and realized 

she had been shot. - ‘

EvaeP was struck by a bullet figment which had •reroch1ted off 
the eeilina. Angelo Di Pierro, mittce'd, was about to ^t^ the 

pantiy when he heard the shots. Evans fell at the door tin front 
of Di Pierro. Jennie RaneHe, a housewife, was rntrrina the 

pantry from the anteroom. She saw Evans bleeding about the 
head and held on to her stateng, "You’re shot." Rannlle ^s^ed 

hrc to a aurcd who escorted Evans into the balCooom.

Dr. Roland Dere attended her and halted the foow of blood foom 

her head. From his examination, it was ^id^t th^ she had 
bern shot, but at that time he was unable to determine if a 
bullet had penetrated her scull.

People were crowding and shoving arouna Ev^s Ji.n a tight co^on. 

Photographers w^1 jostlnng and s^ppi^ pictures. patrick 

Thorno^ trynng to pCotrat her from bring crushed, pushed back 

the crowd and in return was struck on the head with a camera-

Mrs. Evans was adm^ted to Central Receiving Hoopital at 12:49 a.rn . 

aed treated for a aUePhrt wound to the head. She was released at 
2:10 a.m. and transport by Goodhew Ambulance to Huntington 
Memo^l HossdUl, 100 Congress, Pasadena, Caiif:rcnia.. Dr. Celso 

Ravelin thr Evans family physician, cx^i^d hrr and -found a 
buulet wOUed entering the scalp of th1 forehead just below the 

haiclen1. The burnt did not penetrate ^ ^it red x-rays 
ceeerll1d the bullet faatenecd itsclf aS^lept the skun just
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for the skin* Dr« Ravello called in a surgeon. Dr. John T.
Who disgnosed the Injury as superficial. The bullet Abrne* / wh gn .

as removed in an operation at 1:10 p.m., June.5, 1968; Nurses

Trotter and Rita Coveny assisted. sa*y

jrwi« StroH, Kennedy worker and student, was a sentry at the 
door leading foom the anteroom to the Embassy Room. At the 
conclusion of the speech, Stroll wn^ Senator Kenney exit 

through the curtains at the rear of the podium. He observe the
W’1 Senator walking through the anteroom toward the pantry in company

> * ■ with Jesse Unruh. Stroll fclawed the procession into the pantry
’ ’J . . where they paused. As the crowd stareed forward, he heard six
" • ! 'fieecaackers” and observed smoke. Then he felt a pain in his

J left leg as if he had been kicked. He walked to the Embassy

” Room and enroute was being pushed and shoved by the crowd. When

~ i Stroll reached -the Embassy Room he notice blocd on his left leg.

' Barbara Murray, a housewife, stood in the pantry si* feet from
i the double doors as the shots were fieed. She heard four or

five shots, observed StroH hopping around yelling, "I’ve been 

shot." "I've been shot." Murray embraced him ^ynng to assist 

and Stroll pushed her away turning toward the anteroom, where 

she observed him exjit the pantry. . '

Stroll was examined at the scene by Dr. Ross M. Miler who 

determined that the injury was not serious. SSroll was aimtM 
to Central Receiving Hoipital at 12:56 am- and treats £ir a 
ballet wound of the ’left shin. He was discharger! at 1:10 a.rn., 
in the custody of his m>ther who had irrii.ousl.y contacts Dr. , 

Nathan Lewis Cozen.
-181- .



Stroll was transferred to Midway Hospital, 5925 San Vicente 

Boulevard, Los Angeles. Dr. Cozen arrived at the h°spital at 

1:30 a.m. and examined Stroll. StroOl appeared very excited 

and complained about his Utt leg. There wap bleeding ftm the 

wound located i.n the md-third of the lower leg. The leg wap

Swoilen and tender. X-rays showed there was mtellic-termed 

bOdy imbedded Jin the calf next to the bone. •

Dr. Cozen, assisted by Dr. Sherwood Finebert, peroormed the 
operatlon and removed the bullet. The bullet was flattened, 

determed, and its caliber could not be determined. In the 

doctor's opinion the bullet appeared to have rteocheted from 

the floor. The assisting nurptp in the -operation were Bertha

Green and John Brown. . *

Ira Ml£c GOdsttinl
Ira Goldstein, Continental News Service reporter, was in the 
pantry and observed Senator Kennedy enter. Goldstein intended 

to shake hands but he was unable to because Kennedy was moving 

too quickly. Goldstein proceeded four or five feet teward tte 

anteoomm. He heard what sounded lite balteons breaking. Within 
rnommnte he looked down and saw Schrade on tte f!°or. Goldstein 

then stepped over Schrade and felt something strite his pante. 

He later discovered that a bullet had passed through hte left 
pant leg. He then felt a bullet strike him in tte area of the

left buttocks. The first bullet that passed through G^dstein^ 

pante struck the concrete floor and entered vretim Irwin Strooi s 
left teg. Goldstein remained i.n a cteir unni!. medical ate

(
arrived.
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Valerie Schulte, a "Kennedy..Girl," was sitting on the floor 
' ncxt to GGldsteii. She had crawled past Schracle after beimj 

knocked down. Schulte observed Goldstein as he spoke to Ethel 

. Kennedy. Goldstein asked, "How is the Senator?" Ethel Kennedy 

• replied, "How dare you talk about my husband," and then slapped 

; Goldstein Goldstein stated, "Listen, lady, I’ve been shot 
too." Mrs. Kennedy replied, "Im sorry." Larry Jackson had 

i .
I obserVed Goodstein fall to the floor and went to his aid. He

picked Goldstein up and assisted him to a chair.

GGodstein received emergency teeatment for a gunshot wou^ of 
the left buttocks area at Central Receiving Hospital and was 
transferred to Encino Hospital, 16237 Ventura Boulevard, Los 

Angeles.

Dr.' Eugene Gettetnam, the fatly physician, exatined Goldstein 

at 3 a.m. The patients condition was good, and there were no 

I signs of shock or hemorrhage. The bullet was in the left

I buttocks area and about three inches foom the point of entry.

| Dr. Max Finkel took X-rays that showed no bone, arterial or

I nerve damage. /A defomii^d bullet was remold ^d marked with 

I „ an "X" by Dr. Finkel. Dr. Finkel stated he had ierSotmed many

| operations on gunshot wsundp, and the bullet obvious^ was a

| .22 caliber. The nurse assistnng in the surgery was Helen

I Powers, R.N.
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, POLICE PARTICIPATION AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL

The following 'is a chronology of the events and activities at 
the Ambassador Hotel resulting from the shooting of Senator 

’ Robert F. Kennedy on June 5, 1968. .

1 12:06 a.m. • ■ ' •

। Officers G. W. Blishak and R. J. Velasquez received a completely
| unrelated radio call to see the special officer at the rear of

the Ambassador Hotel, regarding ileegally parked vehicles. At 

this lotion they were met by Secuuity Guards C. M. Grugan and 

. J. Rothberg who conversed with them regarding these vehicles.

12:17 a.m.

Rampiat Division Desk Officer H. L. Scciller received a telihhone 
caai .from an unknown person who wanted to talk to the watch , 

commander. Sergeant R. M. Rolon accepted the call for Lieueenant 

R. K. Silinggs. The caller/ a male, stated Kennedy had just 
been shot. silinggs was ippeeiately notified. Silinggs ordered 
the Rarnmart Vice supervisor, Sergeant S. S. Locker, to act as 

the watch commander while he and Rolon investggaeed the caai.

12:1.7 a.m. ’ '

Officer G. W. Hathaway, ComnpuicatOoss Divisoon offccer assigned 

to the complaint board, received a caai from L. M. Butler, an 

Ambassador Hotei switchboard operator. Two minutes of conver­
sation were consumed while Hathaway atemmpted to determine from 

her what type of crmn, if any, had occurred. Ruby F. Ford, the 
Ambassador Hotel switchboard supervisor, then talked to Hathaway

for approximately one minute inOopmnng him the Senator had been 
shot. (A tape recordnng of this conversation automaicaily
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recorded at Communications Division, was booked as evidence.)

12:1.9 a.m.

Officer T. E. Nordin, Conuunncations Division, received a

telephone call foou Noma Case, the switchboard operator at 
central Receiving HossPtal. She reported that an "injury" had 

occurred in the Embassy Baa.looou of the Ambassador Hotei. This 
injury call was assigned to Sgt. P. Sharaga at 12:20 a.u., as 

no other Rampart Divisoon units were clear.

12:19 a.u. . .

Officer S. H. Lind, CoImunications Division, received a tele­
phone call foou John Allen, a newsman at the Ambassador Hotel. 

Allen stated that there had been a shooting there and he 

thought Senator Kennedy was the victim,

12:20 a.u. • . -

Officer Lind teephhoned Central Receiving Hoopita! and notified 
Norua Case, the switchboard operator, of the shooting. Noma 

Case inooued Lind that she had aleeady dispatched an ambulance 

to that location on an "injury" call.

12:20 a.u.

Officer'M. Candlish, Coirnunications Divisoon Link operator, 
received the shooting inSormatioi foou Officer Hathaway.
Canddish imu!elately broadcast this eueogency ueppage to all 

units in the vicinity and Unit 2A68 (Blishak and Velasquez).

12:21 a.u.

Officer Velasquez and his partner, while conversing with the
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hotel guards regarding the .illegally parked vehicles, were 

notified by several persons of the shooting. Both officers 
ran upstairs to the 'Embassy Bailooom and observed Elizabeth 

Evans bleeding foom a head wound. Velasquez ran back to his 
vehicle to request an ambulance. Arriving at his police vehicle, 
Velasquez heard the radio dispatcher assign his unit the shooting 
call at the hotel. Velasquez acknowledged the call inarming 

Comunications that he was at the scene. He also requested 
"assistance and an ambiance.” . ’ ■ .

12:22 a.u. ' '

officers T. R. ’Wite and A. .Placencia arrveed at the hotel in 
response to the call. They were infoumed by one of two motor­

cycle special officers that one of the shooting victims was jin 
a taxicab. Special offccers infoumed White and Placencia that 
they were escorting the taxi to the hospital. Officer Whhte 
parked his vehicle directly in front of the main entrance to 
the hotel. ‘ '

12:22 a.m.

Metropofitti Divisoon Officers M. G. Livesey, W. A. Strickel, 

and W. Nunley arrvved at the hotel and parked behind Officer 
Witte’s vehicle.

Arrest of Siri!an . ' ' •

The time between 12:22 a.m. and 12:28 a.m., taken out of tmme 
context in the folfowing paragraphs, denotes the sequence of 
events leading to the actual arrest of Sirhan B. Sirhan by the 
Los Angeles Police Department.
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12:22 a.m. '

officers White, Placencia, Livesey, Strickd and Nunley alighted 
foom tieir respective vehicles and were direceed by several 

’ unknown persons to folOow them.

i The officers were led to the ramp south of the main entrance
; through a maze of short: halOways and up a staioway leading into
1 ’ the kiihhen area. ’

| As they reached the top of the sfaiway, Livesey, Strickd and 

j Nunley, in that order, turned t:o their left,-ran through the
■ staff dining room and into the pantry serving area where they

observed Senator Kennedy lynng on the floor. They immediately 

. ateempted to locate the suspect. At this time they observed a 

comooion at the east end of the room. They started forcing 
their way to the area of the disturaance. Their progress was 

hampered considerably by the large crowd of people in this 
smaai area. . *

In the meantime Officers Wite and Placencia, who had been ' 

follwwnng the first three officers, turned to their right at 
the top of the stairs. Both ran east, then south through a 

doorway which led into the pantry serving area.

Wite'entered the pantry serving area and observed numerous 

persons crowded around the serving table nearest the east waai. 
Others were standing on top of the three steer tables. , As 

Whte pushed his way through the crowd, he observed Sirhim lynng 
on his stomach in a prone p^stion on the top of the edst-eai 
table.
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Karl Uecker was holding Sirhan's head in a headlock. Roosevelt 
Grier was lying across his legs. Still another male was 
observed lying diagonally across Sirhan's back. Jesse Unruh, 

who was also on top of the table, had one knee on Sirhan's back. 

A male in the crowd yelled to Officer White, "Quick, he's trynng 
to kill him."

White and Placencia, gonned by the other three officers, began 

pushing their way towards Sirhan. They forcibly removed 

numerous persons from Sirhan. Grier had to be pulled and pushed 

away foom Sirhan's legs twice by Officer Whte.

Jesse Unruh, still on top of the tabie, kept y^linng, "Th^ 

one’s going to stand trial. No one's going to kill him."

Officer White rnanaged to free Sirhan's right arm foom the grasp 

of the crowd. Officer Nunley handed Officer White his handcuffs. 

Together they succeeded in handcuffnng Sirhan’s right: wrist.
Both officers gained control of Sirhan's left wrist and finished 
the handcuffing procedure. • , ■ '

Sirhan, with his hand's behind his back, was puiled off of the 
table by the two offccers. Livesey, Strickel and Placencia 
meanwhile were occupied trying to keep the hysterical and com­
bative crowd away from Sirhan and the other two offccers.

Wste, in a loud voice, instructed the other officers to get 

Sirhan out of the room. Unruh, who by this time had gotten off 
the table, moved toward the officers. Wste, . fearing for the 
prisoner's safety and not knowing who Jesse Unruh was or what 
his intentoons were, pushed him away. '
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Again White yelled to the other officers, "Let's get him out 

of. here." Unruh came out of the crowd again, grabbed White by ’ 

the right shoulder and shoUted,."You're not taking him 

,anyplace. Offj.cer White forced Unruh back a second tine.

Unruh fell backwards mco the crowd. Almost immeedately, Unruh 

got bad on his feet and lunged at the officers as they stareed 
walking t°ward the Colonial Room. He grabbed Sirhan by the neck 

and stated, "okay, you can take him, but I'm going with you."

Office Rlacencia rnovcsd into the crowd which was blocking the 
exxt and attempt to clear a path; however, as soon as he moved 

the crowd in front of him, otters would dose i.n between him and 

the other of£iters. Plac^^ia was assisted in tee path-ceearnng 

task by the other officers whowere not actually holding on to 
Sirhan.

Frank Burns, an attorney, led the officers through the swinging 
doors and into the Colonial Room. '

As the offceers reached the north exit of the Colonial Room, 

ttey were not by a large crowd blocking the doorway. Another 

, group from the pantry converged on the officers foom behind.

Officers D. Jensen and S. S. Hansen, who had arrV-eed at 

the tetd shortly after the first five officers, were -led 
to the pantry area by two unknown males. ”

Hansen observed the other offers at the east end of the 
pantry. He verted his way toward them between the waai and 

the ste^l t^tos. This was the l^st congested area. He
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hoard Jesse Unruh yeH, “This is the bastard that shot 
Kennedy." As the officers with Sirhan started out of the 
pantry area, Hansen, who was behind them, began pulling 
and -pushing people away from the officers and their 

prisoner. ’ , ‘

Officer Jensen, who had taken the crowded route in front 
of the steel tables, had to fight his way toward Sirhan.

As the first five officers exited the Colonial Room with Sirhan, 
they were jonned by Hansen and Jensen. All seven officers formed 

a tight circle around Sirhan and Jesse Unruh. They proceeded 

at a fast pace eastbound to the lobby, then north to the spiral 
stairway, reaching the bottom of the stairs. They mntinued 
walking at a fast rate norhhbound through the Casino Level 
hallway, then west to the main entrance.

During the walk through the hallway, the offccers were subjected 
to physical abuse by numerous -persons who had lined both sides 
of the hallway. Physical blows, probably ineended for Sirhan 
were absorbed or deflected by the ^Hcers. As they exited the
front door of the hotel, the offccers again were met by a large 

hostile crowd. Numerous persons were attempting to get to ' 
Sirhan and were striknng at him with their fists. The officers
hurriedly walked Sirhan toward Officer White's police vehicle 

which he had parked directly in front of the main entrance.

Wien they reached the police vehicle, the hostile crowd surged 

towards the officers and completely surrounded them. Wile the
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officers were attempting to. open the right rear door of the 
vehicle, the crowd became more antagonistic and began striking 

at the officers and Sirhan.'

> Deputy Sheeiffs R. G. Hussey and F. H. Linley were part of a

‘ group of deputies assigned to guard ballots which were being 
, computed at the IBM Burlarng, next door to the Ambassador Hotel.
'. Upon learning of the shooting, both deputies ran to the hotel’s
^ main entrance to aid the aiiesting officers. They helped push
| people away from the police vehicle and officers. •

Sergeants W. C. Swihart and J. Feinberg and Officers C. C. Craig 
and A. D. Bollinger, responding to the call, drove to the main

j entrance and assisted t;he arresting officers.

: After the police vehicle door was opened, Sirhan was placed in
the back seat. Officer Piacenc5.a ran around to the left side 

of the vehicle and entered the back seat with Sirhan. Officer 
Wihte went to the driver’s side, entered and started the motor. 
Jess;e Unruh, without permission, sat in the right front passenger 
seat.

Officer White attempted to drive*away but was prevented by the 
crowd. The crowd refused to move. The remaining officers and 

deputy sheriffs began clearing a path for the vehicle. White 

' turned on the siren and moved the vehicle forward unnii a path 
was ilrai to leave. He then sped away. Wetr then irti■fred 

‘ Coimamnncations that they were en route to the station with the 
suspect. That message was received by Crrmmunncations Division 

1 at 12:28 a.m. ,
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After leaving the Ambassador Hotel grounds at the Wilshire 

Boulevard exit, Officer White drove north on Alexandria Avenue 

to 6th Street, eastbound'on 6th Street to Occideetal, north on 

Occidental to 3rd Street, east on 3rd Street to Benton Way and 

north on Benton Way to the Rampart Police Station at 2710 

Temple street.

En route to the station-, Officer White notified Commuuications 
a second time of their pending arrival with the suspect. That 
message was received by Com’inicatOins at 12:31 a.m.

Also enroute to the station, Officer Placencia advised Sirhan 
of his conntitutoona! rights by reading the inoormation from 
his field notebook. Shootly after Sirhan was admonished of his 
rights, Jesse Unruh asked him why he had shot Senator Kennedy. 

Slrhan replied, "You think im crazy so that you can use it as 

evidence against me?"

Miile siting in the back seat, Placencia checked the .reactoon 
of Sirhan’s eyes with a flashlight. Placencia, who eighteen 
days earlier had graduated foom the Police Academy, .inormed 
Officer Mite that he thought Sirhan was under the e'’inflUinci 
of trmieting." Placencia had reached this conclusion without 

properly conducting the test in its entirety. He had not made 

a comiaritoi test with the eyes of a person whose reaction was 
4 

normal. '

Arrivnng at Rammert Station, WWite drove into the lower parking 
lot. Sirhan was taken from the vehicle and into the station via 
the southside basement door. He was then taken upstairs and
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1 placed in the Breathalyzer room on the first floor. Jesse

j Unruh and Officer Placencia remained with Sirhan while Officer
4 WWhte went to the watch comnmnndr's office to inOorm him of the

; arrest and to obtain the key to the detective office.

Wife returned to the Breathalyzer room, removed Sirhan -foom that 
^catoon and placed him in an intevview room in the detective -

' squad area. Unruh followed and also went into this room. Sgt.

J. S. Locker requested Unruh to leave the inierviee room. Unruh

left the room and stated, "I want that man alive. He must stand 
trial." Sgt. Locker instructed Wite and Placencia to remain

, with Sirhan and not to aioow anyone near him.

■ Officex? Wite removed all the property foom Sirhan’s person and • 

placed it on a table. White also checked Sinan's eyes for 
reaction by using his flashlight. Waite then checked Officer 
Placencia's eyes for comppaison. At this time Whte, a more ■

ixpirieneed officer, concluded that Sinan's eyes were normal.

Officers F. R. Wiiooughby and R. E. Austin took over custody of 
Sirhan so that Wite and Placencia could begin writing their 
reports. ‘ ,

Return to Chronology of Events

12:23 a.m.

Sgt. P. Sharaga was drivnng eastbound on 8th Street behind the 
hotel when the original shooting call was broadcast. He drove , 

into the north rear parking lot. After determining the validity 
of the call, he immaeiateiy established a Command Post.
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After learning from an unknown person that the Senator was the 
victim of the shooting, Sgt. Sharaga broadcast the foUwwnng 

message at 12:23.50: "2L30 reportnng that Senator Kennedy has 

■ been shot at the Ambassador. Make notifCcatinns.”

Donna Rush, Coimuni'cations radio position operator, noted this 
information from Sharaga on Message Log #13-28. She gave the 
ticket to the dispatcher, Officer M. Candlish. Canddish in 
turn gave it to a teepphone operator who notifeed Sgt. D. D. ' 
Varney, Detective Heaaduutters, and the Business Office. 1

12:23 a.m. ■ '

Captain P. J. Bratsch, Los Angeles County Shheiff’s Department, 

was in charge of security of the ballots being computed, at the 
IBM Balding next door to the Ambassador Hotel. He dispatched 
Sergeants D. M. Hogthrop, J. C. Barber and R. E. Lincb>oom with 
a deea!! of nine deputies to assist the Los Angeles Police 

Department at the hotel. ' . ■ ' ' . - ‘’ ’ • . .

Sergeant Hogthrop and three deputies, ran to the front entrance.
He instructed two ofhis deputies to stop ail persons from 

leaving the hotel in case the suspect was not i.n custody. ' 
Hogthrop noticed the traffic in front of the hotel was causing 

a probemm for ingress and egress routes and notifeed Captain 

Bratsch. He also instructed a deputy to drive the SSheiff's bus 

to Wilshire Boulevard and use it as a barricade to diVert traffic 
foom the hotel. .

Sergeant Lindblom, with Deputies G. Baarett and T. A. Beringer,
went to the rear of the hotel where they met with Sgt. P
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| Sharaga at the Command Post* After offering his assistance#
* Sgt. LindbOom'was asked t:o statoon his men at the rear exits
| of the hotel and to allow no one in or out. His detai was

| later reinforced by additional deputies. Sergeant Barber

। assigned Deputy D. Shaw and two other deputies to rlear traffic
; (at the hotel’s Wilshire Boulevard entrance so emergency vehicles

| could enter and leave. '

| 12:25 a.m.

I Lieutenant R. K. Billings notifeed Comuuncations via his police

| ‘ radio that he was en route to 3400 Wilshire Boulevard.

. 12:26 a.m* to 12:27 a.m* '

■ The foUownng foureeen f£ficcrn notifeed Commuiencations that *
they oere responding to the "all units" raai at the Aim>assador: 

V. 2. Karalekas, T. W. Duehring, P. G. Me'toyer, R. B. Adaar, 
j J. J. Feddizzi, h. L. De Losh, G. Ruiz, H. G. Dublin, J. D.

I Hayden and R. G. Gould, S. V. Ebbbet, L. L. Estrada, G. E.

„ Foster and J. T. Weinbeck. . . '

12:26 a.m* ,

Sgt. Sharaga requested ail available iuiits to meet him in the ’ 
rear parking lot of the hotel.

12:26 a*m. ( '

Lieutenant W. F. Bornhoeft, MeeroppHtan Division watch commander, 

dispatched ^n available Meenpooitan officers to the hotel on 
thee request of Lt. R. Tackaberry. ,

12:27*40 a.m* '

Sergeant W. C. Swihart broadcast the folfownng message to ' 
i 
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Communications Division:

"70-Boy, we are at the rear of the Ambassador, and they 
have just taken the suspect, and there's a hell of a 

crowd forming trying to rescue the prisoner."

12:28 a.m.

Sergeant Sharaga gave Comninicatiiss the description of a 

suspect given to him by an unknown person who claimed to be a 

witness. His broadcast was as f01iiis: (See 1:44 a.rn. entry 

for further inoomation regarding this broadcast.) '
"2130, descrip^on of a suspect in the shooting at 3400 
Wilshire Boulevard, male Caucasian, 20 to 22, 6’ to 6'2", 
built, thin, blond curly hair, wearing brown pants and a 

'light brown shhrt, directs taken unknown at this time."

12:28 am , - -

Senator Kennedy was removed from the hotel on a streCcher by 

ambulance atten.da.nts R. Hulsman and Max Behrman. The a^ula^e 

was parked between the front entrance and the ramp. As the 
attendants moved toward the rear of the ambulance, they were 

hindered by a large crowd. Sgts. Swihart and Feinberg, Officers 
Jensen, Nunley, Craig, Bollinger, D. Krieger, and R. B. Pickard 
assisted the attendants by forcing the crowd away foom the. 
ambulance. . ’

After the Senator was placed inside the ambulance, Huisman was 

prevented from closing the doors by the crowd. Huisman was 

forced to remove some unauthorized persons foom the ambulance 

in order to close the doors-. '
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12:28 a.m. , .

officer Hansen ran to his vehicle and broadcast the following 

message to Comunicatinss Division:
, "7A42, advise all units in the area be aware there was a 

, shooting at the Ambassador Hotel. Also Bob Kennedy shot,
suspect in custody. All precantoons should be taken for 
the secunity of the suspect and for Bob Kennedy.”

12:28 a.m. ’

Officers J. J. Fedrizzi and L. E. De Losh were inoouned by 

Andrea Bush, Richard Bush and Richard Ritter that they had seen 

a male and a female run'foou the hotel after the shooting.

De Losh iumerately requested CoImunications Divisoon to "seal 

off the area." He then broadcast the description of the suspects 

as given to him by these three persons:
"No. 1, male Latin, 30 to 35, 5-9-21 stocky, wearing a wool 
hunter's hat with a smaai brUm. No. 2, described as a 

female Caucasian. No further des crip tim."

12:28 a.m. , -

Officer White advised Co]m:luuncations Divisoon that he and 

Placencia were en route to Raimart Station with Sirhan.

921212.20 '
Sergeant Sharaga repeated the descrip^on of the suspect that 
he had broadcast at 12:28 because CoIunuuications Divisoon had 

not received the first transmission.

12:30 a.m.

Lieutenant R. Tackaberry, antiriaating a crowd control problem'

„ “1"’'



at Central Receiving Hospital, ordered Sergeants Swihart, 
Feinberg and fam office to go there. Tackaberry also departed 

for the hsspital in order to supervise the security.

Various Kennedy fa^iy and staff meters solicited and reieived '

traos^rtatton from oifccers going to Ceetral Recceving Horita. 

Sergeants SwharC and Feinberg took several staff mergers to 
Chat location Mr. and Mra. Pierre Saling^ and two other 

pers°ns went with Officers Pickato and Krieger. Officers Hansen 

and Jensen transported a woman who was identifeed -to them as a . 
relative of the Senator’s.

12:30 a.m.

Oficer J. M. Steele was assigned to record all pertinent ifoma- • ' 
tion at the Command Post.

12:31 a.m. .

Officer-Hanton requested two additional ambulances at the hotel. 

He intone tommnncations Divisoon that there were still others 
in need of meeical tssistaoce. ,

12:34 a.m. ,

Officer Biishi* requested an ambulance at the rear of the hotel.

Officers Craig and Bollinger notintei Communications Division to 
cancel the request for ambulances as there were ^ivate 
a^mb^lances (Goodhew) at the sceoe. ,

12:35 a.m.

Blishafc infort^ toMucations Divisoon not to cancel his request 

for a^ ambulance as there were victmrss ssill lyiIlg on the floor.
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12:36' a.m. . „ • '

Wile in the Embassy Ballroom, Blishak solicited information 

from various people attempting to obtain a description of -the 
"suspect." An unknown male described Sirhan and informed Blishak 

that he had been taten intf custOdy. Blsshak irmreiately went 
to his vehicle and requested an ambulance through Communcations 

Division. He then broadcast the frliowing message: •

, "2A68, regarding the shooting at the,Ambassador, witness 
stated the suspect is a male Latin, 25 to 26, 5-5, light 
build, dark bushy hair and dark eyes. Weering blue levis, 
blue jacket, blue tennis shoes. It is unknown whether this

- suspect is in custody. Request you broadcast that it is 
unknown if this suspect is in custody. Suspect used a 

pistol." * ‘

12:37 am ’ ‘

Lieutenant R. K. Silinxigs, Sergeants J. D. Jones, and R. M. Rolon 

arrived at the Command Post'. They were briefed on the situatoon 

by Sgt. Sharaga. . . -

Siliiigs instructed Sharaga to establish a security perimeter 
ar°und the h°tel. Persons and vehicles attempting to leave 
were to be discouageed foom doing so. Sharaga assigned Officers 
A. D. Bollinger, H. G. Dahlin, G. Ruiz, V. T. Karalekas, V. E. 

Edwards, E. W. Crosthwaite, T. W. Duehring, and C. A. Wright to 
the hotel’s parking lots and street exits. '

Silinggs iisttucted Rolon and Jones to take seven offccers to 
the Emoassy Ballooom and secure the crmne scene. He also inrormed 
them that Roosevelt Grier reportedly was at the scene of the
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shooting in possession of Sirhan's gun.

The squad consisted of Officers G. E. Foster, J. T. Weinbeck, 

J. L. Wilson, K. E. V^gl, R. J. Velasquez, C. A. Brewer and 

J. W. Grogan. The'latter two were piainclohees officers. As 

these officers entered the hotel, they observed the numerous 

persons in the lobby in various emooional states. Some were 

crying, others screaming and still others fainting. Newsmen 

and their? equipment seemed to be everywhere.

Sergeant Jones, in search of Roosevelt Grier, forced his way 

through the hysterical crowd into the kicchen. Upon entering 

the pantry serving area, Jones observed bloody rags and other 

pieces of possible evidential value on the floor. He and 

several other officers tried to protect the scene but were 

unable because of the large surging crowd.

Jones reached the Embassy Bailooom entrance via the pantry area 

and noticed an address system on the stage. He made a plea for 
all witnesses to report to the podium. He also assigned three 
of the uniOommed offceers t:o stay near the stage to take names 

of witnesses. The remaining three officers were instruceed to 
clear the crime scene of ail unauthorised persons. Due to the 
size of the crowd, these three officers were unable to move the 
people foom the pantry area. They were hampered by television 
newsmen who refused to leave. Jones radioed the Command’Post 

for adddtnnai help.

PlaincloChiS Officers A. L. Lamoriarx and C. W. Zachary reported 

to the Command’Post. They were instmceed to mingle with the
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people inside the hotel and act as an intelligence unit.

Sergeant Rolon statonned several hotel security offcoess near 
the Embassy Ballooom. He assigned them to assist the officers 
at the crime scene.

Hotei security officer Wiliam Gardner informed Rolon that he 

was detaining several "eye witnesses" for the police. He also 

told Rolon that some meters of the news media were tr^ng to 
take these witnesses out of the Embassy Ballooom in fi•der to 
obtain an exclusive story. '

Rolon locate Jesus Perez, who reportedly was shaking hands 

wUh senator. Kennedy at the Ume of the shooting. While walking 
Perez away foom the crowd, a male, who identified himself as a 

reporter for "Wmi incorporated,*’ atlerpted to puli Perez away 

forn Rolon. TWs reporter'offered Perez $5,000.00 for an 

^cWiv1 story. Note: Perez was questioned at a later date 
regarding this money offer, and ho could not recall the incident.

12:40 a.m. ,

Traffic on the surrounding surface stmts came to a standstill 
as the sightseers convorgld on the area. Officer J. F. Hajok 

notified Colmnruicatfnss Divisfoi that Wilshire Boulovard bOtwOln 

Normandie and Alexandria Avonuos was closed to traffic. He and 

hie partner, D. H. Wilson, bogan divlitinl traffic away from 

that lotion. Towteen oth^ officers responding to the 

"shootnng caai" also took it upon themselves to clear this 
traffic; problem Performing this duty woro P. M. Desp<ard,
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R. G. Rozzi, M. J. Melancon, R. E. Kigali, D. A. Aikins,
W. D. Morgan, L. W. Altenueiler, R. J. Brian, G. F. Girard, 

G. Guthrie, J. D» Hayden, R. G. Gould, S» V. Ebbert and L. L. 

Estrada. ■ '

12:44 a.m.

Officer Blishik requested an additional, amoulance, at the rear 

of the hotel, for Gabor Kadar who was suffering foom shock,

12:45 a.m. ' .

George Rois Clayton, an amateur photographer, "informed Officer 
Craig he had taken picUures of the crime scene prior to and 

after the-shooting. He volwitaaily turned the film over to 
Craig believing it to be of evidential value. Craig accepted 

the film and later booked it as evidence.

12:50 a.m. ’ . '

Sergeant Rolon contacted the Command Post vi.a a Han<de-talkre 

radio and gave Sgt. Sharaga a siUuatfon report. Sharaga had 

been receiving reports foom varoous sources stating there was 

a major disUuaaance in the Embassy Ballooom. Rolon infommed 
hint that there was "no major commotion, only mass confusion." 

Much of this problem was caused by meters of the press 
attempting to gather aiditifnal facts.

The Gold Room, south of the Embassy Foyer, was used to isolate 

the witnesses. Rolon utiiieed the services of I»oi An^eles Fire 

Department personnel. Captain K. W. Held, Captain L. J. Rohm, 
Inspector C. Lynch and A. E. Fisher to guard the entranees of 
the room. They were instuuceed not to alow anyone inside
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unless accompanied by a police officer.

, officers V. T. Mooett and T. B. Roberts arrived at the hotel 
and went directly to the lobby area. There they obseried two

. male Negroes inioived in an altercatoon inside the Palm Room.

‘ The officers stopped the quarrel and instructed them to -leaie.

Both combatants left without further incident. The two offi- 

| cers then advised the bartender to stop seriing drinks and to 
• dose the bar immeeiately. They also asked every person who

I was not an employee of the bar to leave. The patrons complxed 

4 without incident.

I 12:50 a.m. , ' . •

| Sergeant Sharaga notified the Emergency Control Center that he

had received inoormation Roosevelt Grier was now at Cennral 

Recciving Hospital in possession of Sirh'an's gun.

12:50 a.m. . ‘

Lieutenant sillings, en route to the Embassy Room foom the 
Command Post, was met by a horde of teieiisoon newsmen requesting 

an interveew. He made a televised staemment statinn that the 
Senator had been shot. He also gave a descriptoon of an out­

standing suspect. Silins had received this descriptoon from .
the police radio and foom Sharaga minutes earlier.

1:00 a.m. .

Sergeants D. D. Varney and R. O. Beauchaine were requested by 

Councilman J. B. Potter to proiide security for Dr. Max

Rafferty i.n room 481. Both sergeants remained with Dr. Raaferty
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.for a half hour at which time they were relieved by Officers 
Estrada and Ebbert.

1:00 a.m. ’

Sergeant J. R. Mac Arthur of Rampart Detectives arrived at the 

Command Poss;. He. ipmpedately went to the crime scene. After 
locating Lt. Sillings, he requested him to segregate all 

witnesses. As the number of witnesses continued to expand, ’ 

Mac Arthur found it difficult to conduct inCeevcows in the Gold

Room. He teeaphoned Lt. C. A. Hughes at Rampart Station and . 

requested these witnesses be transposed to the station. While 

waitnng for t^ transportation# he conducted approximately 

twenty-feee initial iitcrviov;s of possible witnesses.

1:00 a.m. ’

Sergeant R. F. McGuire and. OOficer C. H. Wilson, Inteilienhce 
Divisoon# went to the kitchen area and located winnesses Juan 

Romero# Vin^nt Di Pierro and Yoshio Niwa. They isolated them 

in tee Gold Room. Bote rained in te^ room inieeviewing 

winnesses. .

1:00a.m. ,

Four Los Angeles S^eiS's mobile mbits and teirtyf.iour deputies 
on foot reported to the Command Post. The Piaority of these 

deputies were assii|nvd to exterior perimeter secuuity.

Sharaga assigned the follownng deputies to asssst the offccers 

in the Emoassy Ballroom: Sgt. R. E. Lin<lbipm, Sgt. J. C. Barber, 

Deputies J. R. Armstrong, G. Baarett, T. A. Beringer, H. J.
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Foster, R. G. Hussey, F. H. Linley, R. J. Peterson and R. F. 
Salo. .

Sergeant LindbOom led his squad of deputies to the Embassy 

Bailooom where he met with Sergeants Jones .and Rolon. Jones 

instructed Lindblom to assist the Los Angeles officers in 
clearing the crome scene of all unauthorized Persons. These 

officers and deputies loomed a ’Wedge” and walked to the 
pantry area. Approximately fifeeen minutes later , they had 

cleared the crime scene. Newsmen and their equipment were 

moved only by the sheer number of offers and deputies. This 
operatoon.was conducted without major incident.

Sergeant Lincboom dispatched one of his deputies to the’IBM 
Building to request adddtional assisaance.

Plainclothes Officer Lamooeaux, mingling with the crowd, 

observed some persons throwing chairs about the lobby and into 
the fountain.

After the kicchen area was cleared of unauthorized persons, 
Sgt. Rolon noticed a large crowd of people attempting to force 

their way into the Embassy Ballooom foom the lobby. Rolon 

immedateiy requested Lindbomrn to clear this area also.

Lincb>Oom ^oved his squad of deputies and politomen into the 
lobby. The mob refused to move. This squad, facing a mlling, 
screaming, hysterical mob, dispaayed their batons in a.show of 

force. The mob was finally dispersed and moved foom the lobby 
area by 1:30 a.m.
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| Officer Grogan, while assisting in clearing the crime scene,

\ was ihormed' by an unknown male that he had observed a busboy

wipe a blood spot where the Senator had fallen after the 
shooting. Officer Brewer later found a bloodssaaedd rag and 

gave it to Sgt. Jones. '

Sergeant Lincbllii advised Rolon that his deputies would main­

tain security in the lobby area until relieved by Los Angeles 

officers.

105_am
Captain C. A. Kirby, Commander, Cumiuncatonns Division, 

arrived at the Command Post.

1:10 a.i.
Lieutenant Silinngs advised Sharaga to aHow all vehicles to 
leave -the hotel’s parking lots and t;o record their lieense 

numbers for future idlntificailtn. ■

1:11 a.i.

Sharaga contacted Commmnncations Divisoon and reaayed the 
foioownng message: •

"2L30, mil I establish, or at least have been inlomrvd 
at the C.P. that the suspect is in custody, request you 

repeat the broadcast of the suspects description I gave 

earlier this evening. Repeat at least every ten minutes 

on all frequencies." '

1:12 a.m. "

CoIriIinncations Divisoon acknowledged Sharaga’s tranniisslon 
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by stating that the only description they had was the one 
broadcast at 12:36 by Blishak. This description was that of 

a male Latin. ■ ■

1:14 a.m. 
nil*——*-

Sharaga iniormed Communcations Division their description of 
the suspect was nit the correct one. He then repeated his 

description as foUows:

"Male Caucasian, 20 to 22, 6’ to 6’2", sandy blond curly 

hair, wearing brown pants and a tan shirt.

1:1.5 a.m. .
Lieutenant silHngs, in a situation report from the Embassy 

Ballooom to the Command Post, stated that there was mass confu­
sion and hysteria at that location. He also requested additional 

officers. •

1:15 a.m. to 1:22 a.m.

Captain Kirby, thoough the Emergency Control Center, requested 
a staff officer be assigned to the hotel as a press relations 
officer. Inspector R. F. Rock immeiately radioed that he was 

en route to the location. ,

1:28 a.m. . ■
Upon arrivnng at the Command Post, Rock assumed the duties as 

the Department's Press Relations Officer. He requested Kirby 

to immediately confimm the validiyy if there beixig °nly one 
suspect involved in the shooting.
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1:30 am.

Deputy Sheriff T. J. Smth was instructed by his supervisor/ 
Lt. J. L. Cline, at thr IBM Building, to maintain a log rf 
occurrences. This log pertaining to the SSeriff's Department 
ictiiiires it the hotel commenced at 1:30 a.m. and was termi­
nated it 3:50 a.m.

1:30 a.m. '

Captain F. A. Phillips, Rampart Division Copmpnder, arrived 
at the hotel. He checked the functions of the Command Post 

and the security measures being taken in the hotel. Noting 
that these two areas were avoa^riy and adequately supervised 
by Silinngs, he left this location tO check the crnddtiois at • 
the Good Samaritan Hoopetil.

1:33 a.m. '

The Command Post received inroraitioi of a disurbannce at the 
inking lot exit in the 3200 block West 8th Street. Captain 
Kirby disaatched Officers J. L. Conrad and P. Nelson to 
investigate. Ten minutes later these officers returned to the 
Command Post and told Kirby that the disuubannce was caused by 

five male Negroes who had refused to leave the area.

1:410 a.m. ,

Lieueenant B. Kimas t, Steiff's Department, assigned Sergeants 

D. M. Hogthrop, M. N. Davis, Deputies R. G. Hussey, R. L.

Wetzel, C. O. Wernicke, C. H. Woods and ten other deputies 

from the IBM Building to assist Sgt. Lin^Omm at the hotel.
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1:44 a.m. ,

Inspector J. W. Powers contacted Sgt. Sharaga on the radio, at 
the Command Post, and requested to know the origin of the 

"second" suspect’s descriptoon. Sharaga had obtained this ,

information foom a person who allegedly had been pushed over 
by the "suspect." This suspect, according to the witness, ran 

from the crime scene into an adjacent room where this witoess 

had been standing. The witness had only surmised that this 
perso>n was a suspect because of his hurried actions. Powers 

ordered Sharaga to disregard the broadcast on the second 

suspect. He inoormed Sharaga that other witnesses who had been 
near the Senator at thie time of the shooting ascribed Sxrhan 

as being -the only suspect involved..

'1:45 a»m. ■
Sharaga instruded Communications Divisoon to cancel the broad­

cast on the "second suspect.” . ,

2:00 a.m. '

Fieeamms experts, Sgt. W. J. Lee, Office D. A. Wolfer and 
photographer C. Coiier reported to Sgt.' Mao Arthur. W°o*ing 

under his directoon, they conducted reided scientific investi­

gations at the scene.

”2:00 a.m. .
Deputy H. J. Foster, patrolHng the patio area east of the Palm 

Couut, observed Terry Lee Fraser walk out of the bushes. 

Deputy Foster became suspicious and stopped him.

HMriT. ”
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Wile being questioned, Fraser became nervous and evasive.
' He denied walking through the .bushes and gave conflicting 

statements. Deputy Foster 'decided to take him to the Shhrxff's 
Command Post for -further questioning. Aided by Deputy C. O. 

Wernicke, Fraser was escorted to the IBM Building and released 
to tie custody of Sgt. D. G. Fossey. Fossey immediately 
notified Sgt. Sharaga of this arrest.

2202^

Lieutenant Silinngs established a Sateiliti Command Post in the’ 
Brassy Ballooom. He assigned Sgt. Jones as supeevisor jin 
charge ’of internal security. Officers reporting t:o this location 
wre assigned various security, duties. Initially these posts - 
consisted of rileeving the deputies, security for Dr. Max

•, Raaferty’s suite, guarding all entaances throughout the hotel 
and patrolling all floor levels. *

2:25 a.m.

AH the Shheiff’s personnel were relieeed and their posts were 

manned by Los Angeles police officers. The Sheeiff’s returned 
to their Command Post at, the' IBM Building. .

2:35 a.m.

The police bus, driven by Officer L. E. Duren, arrived at the 
Command Post. Fi'fiien witnesses were 'taken t;o the bus without 

incident or oppoostion from the press. Sgt. Rolon, Officers 
Velasquez and Ruiz accompanied the witnesses to Rampart Station. 

Other witnesses were driven t;o Ram>art Station in police vehicles 

by Officers Feedizzi, De Losh, Mooett and Roberts.

i
I

TJU*#*'
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